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August 1, 2014
Second Response to Bidder Questions and Amendment #3 

For Request for Proposals (RFP) 14-06 Electronic Check Processing – Check 21 Services 
To All Potential Bidders:

Attached are the Department’s responses to Questions received for the above referenced RFP.

The Department is issuing Amendment #3 as clarification to:

· Amend Guiding Principle #11, Record and File Destruction; and
· Amend Guiding Principle # 12, Transition Plan.
Replacement pages are attached after Question Responses.  All deletions are shown as blue, strike-through text; all additions are made in red text.

All other requirements and conditions remain as indicated in the RFP.

	#
	RFP Section
	RFP Page #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	VI.A
	75
	In accordance to the Proposal Content, if the organization has appendix items such as reports or other applicable items, where should those items be placed?
	Any appendices should be placed at the end of the corresponding section.

	2
	
	
	The Bank has some standard agreements that will need to be signed, as long as we submit them with our proposal and negotiate them in good faith, is this acceptable?

If this is not acceptable, do we need to submit these agreements during the Q&A period?

NYDT has signed similar agreements with the Bank in the past, is NYDT open to negotiating and signing similar agreements for this RFP?  
	Preface (G) The Department will not sign any vendor supplied documents.  As such, if there are specific terms to be included in the Final Contract they must be submitted in response to Section V.B.20.

	3
	
	
	Can the Bank submit its clarifications to the RFP and the Preliminary Contract with its proposal?

If this is not acceptable, do we need to submit the clarifications during the Q&A period?
	Section V. B. 20 --Proposals must conform to the terms and conditions set forth in this RFP and the Preliminary Contract, Exhibit C.  Any objections to terms and conditions set forth in this section of the RFP (Section V) and the Preliminary Contract, Exhibit C, must be provided to the Department in the Bidder’s Administrative Proposal.  Material deviations from the terms and conditions set forth in the RFP (including additional, inconsistent, conflicting or alternative terms) may render the bid non-responsive and may result in rejection.

Response Requirement

The Bidder must attach any objections to the terms and conditions outlined in Section V.B. and/or the Preliminary Contract, Exhibit C.

Only those extraneous terms that meet all the following requirements will be considered as having been submitted as part of the proposal:

· Each proposed extraneous term (addition, counter-offer, deviation or modification) must be specifically enumerated in writing; and

· The writing must identify the particular term to which the Bidder objects or which it proposes to modify by inclusion of the extraneous term and the reasons therefore.

Extraneous term(s) submitted on standard, pre-printed forms (e.g., product literature, order forms, license agreements, contracts or other documents), whether or not deemed “material”, which are attached or referenced with submissions which do not meet the above requirements will not be considered part of the bid or resulting Contract.

Acceptance and/or processing of the bid proposal shall not constitute written acceptance of any Extraneous Term(s) or a waiver of the Department’s right set forth in Section V.  Failure to object to any terms identified in Section V of this RFP and the Preliminary Contract, Exhibit C, shall be deemed to constitute acceptance thereof by the Bidder.



	4
	II Qualifying Requirements (#C-Financial Stability)
	18
	Is there an alternative acceptable service besides the “Kroll Financial” rating that the State will accept?
	No

	5
	III-Technical Requirements (Functional Requirements)
	22
	(Item 2.3):   What is meant by same day credit?  Is this same day ledger Cash Management Requirements.
	The Department should receive bank account credit for files received prior to the agreed cutoff time on any Banking day and funds should be available to be transferred from the account.

	6
	III Technical Requirements (D: Cash Management Requirements)
	39
	(Item 2.2):  What availability is the State receiving today on deposited items?  i.e. same day, one day, two day, etc.
	Currently most deposits receive same day availability.  In some cases the Department receives one or two day availability.

	7
	III Technical Requirements (D: Cash Management Requirements)
	39
	Will the State of New York provide an endpoint analysis for a minimum of 1 month that includes the ABA number, number of items and dollar amount for each check deposited? This will allow us to analyze your deposits and provide the competitive fees and availability.  
	The Department does not maintain ABA numbers for checks received. The following information demonstrates the volumes and dollar amounts for checks processed during a one month period (March 2014):

Tax Application

Volume

Amount

Corporation Tax - Returns

33,371

$388,355,425.64

Corporation Tax - Vouchers

81,876

$106,837,295.91

Highway Use Tax

3,563

$3,982,939.90

Sales Tax Re-Registration

118

$5,950.00



	8
	III Technical Requirements (D: Cash Management Requirements)
	39
	Will the State of New York provide the current contract pricing?  ICL Fees; Manual Fees; ECR Rates Compensating Balances
	The Department is unable to provide the information in response to this question.  If you require this, you may submit a FOIL request to: 

Mail
Records Access Office
NYS Department of Taxation and Finance
W.A. Harriman Campus
Bldg 9 Room 100
Albany, NY 12227

Fax
(518) 435-8548

Email
· Send tax information requests (other than property tax data) to FOIL.Requests@tax.ny.gov 

	9
	4.2
	23
	Where are the deposits being mailed from? Are they coming from Albany, NY or another location within NYS?
	Deposits are being mailed from two Department facilities within the Albany, NY geographic region.

	10
	#2
	26
	We recommend that DTF consider being less specific in its request for information on Security. Most banks will not make public all of the nuances related to security as banks have strict confidentiality requirements in which they must adhere.  Perhaps DTF could ask banks to provide this information to the best of their ability/comfort level?
	The Department requires this information to determine that the Contractor/Bidder has adequate security.

	11
	#5
	31
	We do not feel this level of testing and UAT would be applicable to standard products such as Image Cash Letter.  We also ask if you can explain how legislative changes could impact Image Cash Letter services needed by DTF?  Ultimately, we encourage DTF to consider revising/removing this section as it’s only applicable to former DTF complex, customized deals and not standard products such as Image Cash Letter, Wires, ACH or Reporting.
	The Department feels that this level of testing would be applicable, even to standard products.  Image Cash Letter services could be impacted by legislative changes in a number of ways. For example, legislation may require the Department to collect taxes and/or fees for a new program which would in turn require testing of this program during the implementation phase of that new program.

	12
	#7
	33
	We do see this requirement being applicable as our products don’t require a working space for audits.  Can you please clarify?
	This is a mandatory requirement.

	13
	#10
	34
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

Due to the size, complexity and confidential nature of our business, it is not possible to provide details of business continuity (BC) plans specific to your business. We have however compiled our “Program Letter” which has been designed for such a purpose, giving an overview of our comprehensive program. Our BC program has been written in accordance with OCC, FFIEC guidelines and aligns with regulations in all countries Bank of America conducts business. The Program is examined periodically by internal auditors and bank examiners and meets or exceeds financial industry standards.  Is this sufficient to meet this requirement?
	As long as the “Program Letter” is either provided to DTF or explained (per the bulleted examples) and “demonstrates the business continuity, failsafe and disaster recovery plan” as required by the Response Requirement, then yes it is acceptable.

	14
	#12
	35
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

This set of requirements appears to have been written for a complex and customized set of services such as perhaps LIBRIS might have provided.  It is not applicable to the extremely standard scope of work in this RFC. We recommend this section be deleted. Notably, Bank of America follows the most stringent guidelines to ensure that data is safe and secure.  We’ve implemented best practices for data securing and sanitization in the event of a transition.  The bank has implemented firm wide procedures that we follow to ensure the security of ours and our clients’ information. As a result the bank cannot commit to following the exact guidelines as required by NYS DTF as we are required to follow our bank-wide procedures
	See Amendment #3.

	15
	General Question:  MWBE Forms
	
	DTF has required us to submit MBWE attachment back as part of our bid response.  However, there is a 0% subcontract clause.  That said, are we still required to submit the attachments that apply to MBWE?
	No, with the exception of any form relating to Equal Opportunity Employment.

	16
	Standards & Reimbursements
	43-49
	Can DTF please clarify under what circumstances the Bank would be liable to the Taxpayer’s of the State of New York for expenses, loss of revenue, etc., for the Banks’ failure to meet the performance standard.    This is a significant factor to the Bank’s determination of whether to bid.

Furthermore, these requirements seek absolute perfection in the processing.  Would DTF consider offering marginal error rate and reducing the requirement to 99% before damages would be assessed?
	An example of a circumstance where the Bank would be liable to the Taxpayer’s  for expenses, loss of revenue, etc., would be if the Contractor deposited a check in an amount that differs from the amount written on the check (e.g., check written for $50.00 but Contractor attempts to process/deposit in the amount of $5,000). This causes the Taxpayer’s bank to deny the funds who then charges the Taxpayer a fee for this action.

No, we cannot reduce the requirement.

	17
	MacBride
	67,  178, 193
	Bank of America does not have any facilities in Northern Ireland and therefore are confirming that this is not applicable to the Bank.
	All bidders must submit the Attachment 7, MacBride Fair Employment Principles Form with the submission of its proposal.



	18
	Removal of Management and Staff Personnel

Reserved Rights
	99, 113
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

It is our intent that no changes to key team members, subcontractors or agents will be made during the term of this contract.  If a key team member, subcontractor or agent needs to be changed for any reason, we will then work diligently to find a suitable replacement.  Any personnel changes, including promotional decisions, must remain under the Bank’s control.  If the company has any concerns regarding a Bank associate working on the contract, please alert the Client Manager, who will address any concerns.
	See answer to Question #3

	19
	Dual Employment Provision
	136
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank is committed to the highest standards of ethical and professional conduct.  Employees of the corporation and its affiliates are required to take and pass annual compliance training that includes Code of Conduct, Information Protection & Privacy, and Anti-Money Laundering.  

The Bank’s Code of Conduct provides guidelines of business practice, and professional and personal conduct that all associates must adopt and uphold.  In part, the Code of Conduct requires Bank associates to avoid conflicts or the appearance of conflicts, between personal interests and the interests of the Bank, its shareholders, and our customers, to avoid misuse of material, nonpublic information relating to securities or other financial instruments, and to promptly report any knowledge or information about Bank of America associates or agents they suspect of committing crimes.  In accordance with the Bank's Code of Conduct, associates should not give or receive gifts of money to or from current or prospective customers or suppliers.  In addition, any contracts or commitments must be based on objective business standards to avoid any real or perceived favoritism.  

None of the members of the client team are current or former New York City or State employees.  If there are concerns about an individual's eligibility to perform work in connection with the contract, please contact the Client Manager who will investigate and respond to your concerns.  
	See answer to Question #3

	20
	Wage and Hours Provision
	142
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

To the best of the Banks’ knowledge, the instant contract is not a public work contract covered by Article 8 of the Labor Law or a building services contract covered by Article 9 of the Labor Law.  In addition, the Bank pays all associates competitively based on market rates at relevant locations and in all instances pays in accordance with applicable state wage and hour laws.
	See answer to Question #3

	21
	EEO Requirements

Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992

EEO
Americans with Disabilities Act

Non-Discrimination Requirements
Equal Employment Opportunities for Minorities & Women
Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992


	64, 65, 119, 132, 174, 176, 178
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank has an Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Policy.  The Bank takes its obligations under federal and state laws seriously and complies with all relevant federal and state laws concerning fair employment practices and working conditions, including Executive Order 11246, Title 41, CFR 60.2, American with Disabilities Act, etc..  Our policies are written for all of our associates located throughout the U.S. and based on the federal regulations.  

The Bank is committed to maintaining a workplace free of unlawful harassment and discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy), sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, gender identity, disability, veteran status or any other factors prohibited by law (“prohibited behavior”).  The company considers such behavior unacceptable and contrary to our core values in that it undermines our goal of providing an inclusive environment.  The company does not tolerate any violation of this policy.

Is it acceptable to include a copy of the policy within the RFP response?


	See answer to Question #3  In addition, please note all language contained in Appendix A – Standard Clauses for NYS Contracts, is non-negotiable.

	22
	Performance Monitoring, Audits and Reviews

Cooperation with Department, State and/or Federal Investigations 

Permission to Investigate

Article XIII.  Performance Standards Audit Program

Permission to Investigate

Cooperation with Dept/State Investigations


	33, 65, 107, 132
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank, in accordance with applicable regulations, complies with regulatory agencies in response to and cooperation with reviews and investigations.  We confine access to our facilities and records by regulatory agencies in order to ensure privacy and work to answer any questions they may have.


	See answer to Question #3

	23
	Worker's Compensation 


	52, 130, 173
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank takes its obligations under federal and state laws seriously and complies with all relevant federal and state laws concerning fair employment practices and working conditions
	See answer to Question #3.   In addition, please note all language contained in Appendix A – Standard Clauses for NYS Contracts, is non-negotiable.

	24
	Contract signing
	8
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

It has been the practice between the Bank and DTF to enter into customized product terms to reflect those services and products contemplated in the RFP, as such terms reflect terms that may not be covered in the Department contract and reflect how the Bank provides its services. We respectfully request that the attached product related terms be incorporated into the RFP response, and into any final contract. Some of these terms have been mutually agreed to in current agreements with DTF. Bank is confident that we can successfully negotiate a mutually agreeable contract with DTF as we have in the past.
	See answer to Question #3.

DTF will not accept the attached “product related terms as is” if you have additions to the Contract language you must follow the procedure laid out in the answer to Question #3 to submit those terms.



	25
	Performance Monitoring and Audit
	33
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank, in accordance with applicable regulations, complies with reviews and investigations of work being performed under the contract by the contracting agency.  The Bank is willing to produce records and allow access to our facilities in order to facilitate the contracting agency’s review of the work being performed under the contract and that the Bank is in compliance with the terms of the contract.  In terms of interviewing Bank employees during working hours, Bank personnel may only be contacted through the Bank’s counsel.   Any requests for interviews with Bank personnel will be addressed by the Client Manager in accordance with Bank policies.
	This is a Mandatory Requirement.  Please refer to the Required Response. Specifically “Affirm understanding of, and agreement to comply with, the Guiding Principle.



	26
	Cooperation with Department, State and/or Federal Investigations
	33
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank, in accordance with applicable regulations, complies with regulatory agencies in response to and cooperation with reviews and investigations. We will offer assistance and cooperate with investigations in accordance with applicable law and our policies and procedures.
	This is a Mandatory Requirement.  Please refer to the Required Response. Specifically “Affirm understanding of, and agreement to comply with, the Guiding Principle.

	27
	Records and File Destruction
	35, 175
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank would like to clarify that as a Financial Institution it is heavily regulated by governmental regulators, and is required to keep transaction records generally for a rolling period of seven (7) years from the date of a transaction, and also is required to keep certain documents for internal document retention purposes. Records are destroyed in accordance with Bank policies and destruction procedures.
	See Amendment # 3 and answer to Question #3.  In addition, please note all language contained in Appendix A – Standard Clauses for NYS Contracts, is non-negotiable.



	28
	Permission to Investigate
	65, 132
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank, in accordance with applicable regulations, complies with reviews and investigations of work being performed under the contract by the contracting agency.  The Bank is willing to produce records and allow access to our facilities in order to facilitate the contracting agency’s review of the work being performed under the contract and that the Bank is in compliance with the terms of the contract.  In terms of interviewing Bank employees during working hours, Bank personnel may only be contacted through the Bank’s counsel.   Any requests for interviews with Bank personnel will be addressed by the Client Manager in accordance with Bank policies.
	See answer to Question #3.

	29
	Entirety of Agreement
	94
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

It has been the practice between the Bank and DTF to enter into customized product terms to reflect those services and products contemplated in the RFP, as such terms reflect terms that may not be covered in the Department contract and reflect how the Bank provides its services. We respectfully request that the attached product related terms be incorporated into the RFP response, and into any final contract. Some of these terms have been mutually agreed to in current agreements with DTF. 
	Preface (G) The Department will not sign any vendor supplied documents.  As such, if there are specific terms to be included in the Final Contract they must be submitted in response to Section V.B.20.

	30
	Staff Resources (workforce compliance)
	99
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank shall endeavor to work diligently with DTF if it expresses concerns with any Bank employee's job performance. Should a key team member need to be changed for any reason, we will work diligently to find a suitable replacement. The Client Manager will address any issues, although all personnel decisions must remain with the Bank.
	See answer to Question #3.

	31
	Financial Reports
	18, 112, 115
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank is more than willing to accommodate DTF's request for additional financial and administrative reports where reasonably possible, in accordance with our policies and applicable law.
	See answer to Question #3.

	32
	Reserved Rights (workforce compliance)
	113
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank will cooperate fully with DTF with matters related to the Contract, and we can meet on a regular basis with DTF to conduct reviews. However, the Bank cannot permit DFT unrestricted access for inspection of its facilities, however visits may be arranged.  The Bank must comply with federal regulations and internal controls. All requests for inspection and reviews will be handled on a case-by-case basis, and should be addressed to Client Manager who will promptly review and respond to the request.
	See answer to Question #3.

	33
	Reserved Rights (workforce compliance)
	113
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank shall endeavor to work diligently with DTF if it expresses concerns with any Bank employee's job performance. Should a key team member need to be changed for any reason,  we will work diligently to find a suitable replacement. The Client Manager will address any issues, although all personnel decisions must remain with the Bank.
	See answer to Question #3.

	34
	Reserved Rights (workforce compliance)
	113-114
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

In accordance with applicable regulations and its policies, the Bank confines access to it employee's personnel records to ensure privacy, however any questions or concerns about an employee's qualifications may be addressed to the Client Manager who will resolve any issues.
	See answer to Question #3.

	35
	Remedies/covered/ substitute services
	114
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank recognizes the importance of the timely processing of your transactions, and will make every effort to avoid any interruptions during normal business operations. The Bank has back up plans in the event of service interruptions and we would suggest implementing such plans rather seeking coverage from third parties.
	See answer to Question #3.

	36
	Termination
	122-125
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank respectfully requests that DTF consider making this a mutual right so that the Bank also has the right to terminate for cause under certain conditions. 
	See answer to Question #3.

	37
	Intellectual Property Rights Indemnity
	125
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank will provide an indemnification for infringement claims based on its products and services, except to the extent that the claim is caused by actions of the Department or third parties, and subject to reasonable notification and the ability to control defense of such claim.
	See answer to Question #3.

	38
	Limitation of Liability
	126
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank suggests that this liability is high relative to the revenue value of this service. Would the Department accept a limitation more in line with historical practice such as 4 times annual revenue? This term will be significant in the Bank's determination of whether we can submit a bid. 
	See answer to Question #3.

	39
	Actual Damages/Direct Damages
	126
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank would suggest that this provision is limited to liability arising solely out of the actions of contractor. This is a significant factor is the Bank's determination of whether to bid.
	See answer to Question #3.

	40
	Breach of Confidentiality
	126
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank would suggest that this provision is limited to liability arising solely out of the actions of contractor. This is a significant factor is the Bank's determination of whether to bid.
	See answer to Question #3.

	41
	Pending Litigation
	132
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank is a large and diversified institution and is routinely involved in litigation in various state and federal courts, however such matters should not impact services provided under this Agreement. The Bank makes all disclosures of investigations and other matters as required by federal law.  The Bank cannot confirm or deny the existence of any other, non-public investigation conducted by any government investigator unless required to do so by law. 
	See answer to Question #3.

	42
	Conflict of Interest
	134
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

To the best of our knowledge, the Bank has notified DTF of any relationships that may cause a conflict of interest. The Bank will endeavor to continue notifying DTF of any potential conflicts of interest. 
	See answer to Question #3.

	43
	Subcontracting
	135
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank is aware that the services being provided to DTF under this bid are currently performed in-house. We will seek DTF approval if a subcontractor specific to these services for DTF is considered.
	See answer to Question #3.

	44
	Extension of Use (Piggy-backing)
	136
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank is open to entertaining and promoting other state agency in the leveraging of this Contract subject to review and mutual agreement on a case by case basis.
	See answer to Question #3.

	45
	Exhibit I Banking Services Attachment and Schedules
	150-160
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

It has been the practice between the Bank and DTF to enter into customized product terms to reflect those services and products contemplated in the RFP, as such terms reflect terms that may not be covered in the Department contract and reflect how the Bank provides its services. We respectfully request that the attached product related terms be incorporated into the RFP response, and into any final contract. Some of these terms have been mutually agreed to in current agreements with DTF. Bank is confident that we can successfully negotiate a mutually agreeable contract with DTF as we have in the past.
	See answer to Question #3.

	46
	Set-Off Rights
	175
	Will the following language below be acceptable to DTF?

The Bank agrees the DTF may set-off monies owed by the Bank with fees they owe for services, but would request that DTF first makes demand to the amounts owed.
	Please note all language contained in Appendix A – Standard Clauses for NYS Contracts is non-negotiable.

	47
	Performance Monitoring:  

4.A.1 ICL Transmissions


	
	Proposal Requirement: The Contractor must be able to receive one or more ICL transmissions 24 hours a day 365 days a year for each Tax Application and/or unique NYS bank account(s) from DTF and/or its third party designee(s).

The Bank’s Response:  The Bank can receive one or more ICL transmissions 24 hours a day – 364 days a year, however, ejected ACKS are not sent on Saturdays.
	Performance Standard 4.A.1 refers to the bidder’s response to functional requirement 3.1, not 2.2 as stated your question.

	48
	Performance Monitoring:  

A.6 Adjustment Files and Documents


	
	Requirements:  The Contractor must immediately re-present a remittance which has been dishonored for non-sufficient funds, following the initial notice of Dishonorment. The Contractor should not notify DTF after initial Dishonorment and no entries should appear on the Bank Statement. If a Dishonorment occurs after a second attempt to present the check, the Contractor must not attempt to re-present the check again.  For any other reason of Dishonorment, the Contractor must inform DTF of the returned deposited Item upon initial Dishonorment.  

The Contractor must provide the following information for Bank Adjustments each Banking Day:

· Deposit Account

· Deposit Location

· Adjustment Date

· Check Deposit Amount

· Check Routing and Transit Number

· Check Serial Number

· Check Amount

· Adjusted Amount

· Return Reason Code

· Disposition Indicator

Note: The Department prefers an electronic file for the transmitting of the required data.

The Contractor must provide to DTF and OSC legible copies of all debit/credit memos for each unique ICL file transmission source and Manual Deposit account and paper copies of all IRD/Physical Check(s) for all dishonored pay adjust transactions.

Response: ICL will post the full deposit.  In the event of an ICL reject, the Bank will debit the amount of the rejected item from DTF’s account.  There is no adjusted amount on returns.  Please note that not all of the items above our consistent for both rejects and returns.

Electronic return files are available to DTF. 
	For clarification, the Functional Requirements referred to within the questions, Section 6, Adjustments; numbers 6.1, 6.2 and 6.3 refer to dishonored payments.  For the purpose of this RFP the Department defines dishonored payments as those payments and/or checks presented to the issuer’s bank who then does not allow for payment. This could happen for a various number of reasons (e.g., insufficient funds, stop payment on the check, account has been closed, etc.). The response indicated in the question refers to ICL rejects. The Department defines ICL rejects as Non-Confirming Images (NCI), items may be rejected by the Federal Reserve because (1) they fail image quality standards, (2) are qualified to invalid routing numbers, or (3) are ineligible for image clearing (for example Savings Bonds or foreign items) that prevent the Contractor from processing the payment.

	49
	Performance Monitoring:  

4.B.3 Manual Deposits

	
	Requirement:  Deposits of Physical Checks must be 100% accurate and complete. 

Response: In the rare event that there is a balanced ICL deposit presented with a clean MIRC/ RTN number, the Bank cannot guarantee that we can catch encoding errors under this example.
	Reimbursements are at the sole discretion of the Department.

	50
	Insurance Requirements
	
	Requirement: Technology Professional Liability or equivalent. The Contractor shall maintain Technology Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) insurance or equivalent with a limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 for damages arising from computer-related services including, but not limited to, the following:  consulting, data processing, programming, system integration, software development, installation, distribution or maintenance, systems analysis or design, training, staffing or other support services, any electronic equipment, computer hardware or software developed, manufactured, distributed, licensed, marketed or sold.  

The Bank maintains a Network Security (Cyber Risk Policy) with a primary limit of $15,000,000 for loss or damage arising out of computer error liability.    Is this acceptable?
	As long as the Cyber Risk Policy is equivalent to the Technology Professional Liability Insurance, then it should be acceptable.


	Guiding Principles
	Required Response

	DTF/Contractor testing of the disaster recovery plan.
	between the Contractor and DTF’s representatives.

	11. Record and File Destruction

DTF requires that when records maintained by the Contractor on behalf of DTF in connection with this program become obsolete (as determined by DTF and consistent regulatory requirements with any applicable regulatory requirements), such records shall be destroyed. At a minimum, destruction of data activities are to be performed in accordance with the standards enumerated by the National Institute of Standards, Special Publications 800-88, Guidelines for Media Sanitization - http://csrc.nist.gov.

An officer or principal of the Contractor shall certify to DTF, in writing and under penalty of perjury, that such destruction has been completed in accordance with the direction by DTF.  
	Affirm understanding of, and agreement to comply with, the Guiding Principle. Provide details regarding how the Guiding Principle will be met.

	12.  Transition Plan

The Contractor will work with the Department to develop a detailed Transition Plan within one year of the implementation of the Program.  The Department will prescribe work with the Contractor to develop a plan for the disengagement process to be followed during the transition phase of the Contract.  This will include, but not be limited to:

· Paper records, including, but not limited to, work papers, photo copies, computer printouts, and transcripts, must be returned to DTF or destroyed by shredding or 
	Affirm understanding of, and agreement to comply with, the Guiding Principle. Provide details as to how the Guiding Principle will be met, including but not limited to the retention and destruction of the paper checks and, upon DTF’s inquiry, how to validate the method of destruction. 


